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Ms Sophie Mezzetti Direct Dial: | llINNIINGEE
Norfolk County Council

Planning Services Our ref: PLO0795659
County Hall

Martineau Lane

Norwich

NR1 2SG 29 April 2024

Dear Ms Mezzetti,

Carbrooke Quarry: MIN 200: Request for EIA Scoping Opinion: Extension of
quarry into MIN 200
Application No. SC0/2024/0001

Thank you for your letter of 11 April 2024 consulting Historic England about the
above EIA Scoping Opinion.

Historic England provides advice when our engagement can add most value. In this
case we are not offering detailed advice. This should not be interpreted as comment
on the merits of the application.

We suggest that you seek the views of your specialist archaeological and
conservation advisers as appropriate.

It is not necessary to consult us on this application again, unless there are material
changes to the proposals.

If you would like detailed advice from us, please contact us to explain your request.

Yours sincerely

I VICIfA

Inspector of Ancient Monuments (Cambridgeshire & Norfolk)
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